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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT 

9:46 

10:58 ll:Ol 

12:06 12:11 

4:02 

8:00 

8: 15? 

4 : 05 

8:04 

PHONE 

p 

p 

p 

p 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE l, 1985 
DAY 

9:46 a.m. SATURDAY 

The President telephoned Mrs. Brigitte.Gerney, 
who had been trapped under a crane in a New 
York construction site . The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with the Rev. Norman Vincent 
Peale, Pastor of the Marble Collegiate Church, 
New York, New York . 

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation 
on Tax Reform . 

The President talked with Mrs. Gerney. 

The President talked with Representative John J. 
Duncan CR-Tennessee). The call was on the 
occasion of Representative Duncan being honored 
on the "This is Your Life" show. 

The President and the First Lady watched the movie 
"Topaz . • 
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1.0CATION 

CAMP DAVID , 
MARYLAND 

IN OUT PHONE 

2 : 10 2 : 39 

2 : 41 

5 : 32 

5 : 32 6 : 13 

6 : 13 

6 :45 

7 : 54 

7 : 55 7 : 57 

7 : 57 10 : 25 

8 : 00 

DATE JUNE 2 , 1985 
DAY 

2 : 10 p . m. SUNDAY 

ACTMTY 

The Pr esident and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds 
of the White House . For a list of passengers , 
see APPENDIX "A. " 

The President and the First Lady went t o the 
second floor Res i dence . 

The President and the First Lady went t o t he Blue 
Room. 

The Pr esident and the First Lady hosted a 
Reception for entertainers and major contrib­
utors to the Ford ' s Theatre Festival . For a 
list of attendees , see APPENDIX "B. " 

Members of the p r ess (in/out ). 

The President and the First Lady received guests 
att ending the reception . 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
second floor Residence . 

The President had dinner with : 
Nancy Reagan , The First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell , The Pr esident ' s 

daughter 
Ted Graber , Decorator , Wil l iam Haines 

Company, Beverly Hills , California 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
South Grounds . 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
South Grounds to Ford ' s Theatre , 511 10th 
Street , s .w. 

The Pr esident and the First Lady attended the 
For d ' s Theatre Festival Gala , an annual event 
designed to raise monies to enhance Ford ' s 
Theatre both by way of refurbishment and 
programming . 

Members of the press . 

The President and the First Lady went inside and 
were greeted by : 

Frankie Hewitt, Executive Producer , Ford ' s 
Theatre 

I - - -~ "' .: -~ - . - ~" \ 
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LOCATION 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

10:10 

10:20 

10 : 25 

10 : 25 10 : 27 

10 : 30 

11:15 

DATI JUNE 2 , 1985 

8:00 p . m. !ruNOAY 

Mary Jane Wick , Chairman , Ford ' s Theatre 
Festival Gal a 

The President and . the Fi rst Lady went to their 
seats on the first row in the theatre . 

The President and 
the conclusion 
members. 

The President and 
holding room. 
Wick . 

the First Lady went on stage at 
of the performance to greet cast 

the First Lady went to the 
They were accompanied by Mrs . 

The President and the First Lady returned to their 
motorcade . 

The President and t he First Lady motored from 
Ford ' s Theatre to the South Grounds of the 
White House . 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
second floor Residence . 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN 

7 : 45 

9:01 

9:01 

9:32 

9:52 

11 : 06 

OUT PHONE 

9 : 32 

9:50 

9:59 

11 : 06 12 : 07 

12 : 07 

12:10 

12:10 

1:10 

1:35 

1:10 

2:04 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JONE 3, 1985 
J)AY 

7 : 45 a.m. MONDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met wi t h : 
George H. Bush , Vice President 
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national securit y br i efing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Mr . McFarlane 
John M. Poindexter , Deputy Assist ant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Regan 

The President met with: 
Helene A. von Damm, Ambassador of the U. S. 

to Austria 
Peter Guertler , husband of· Helene A. von 

Damm, Ambassador of the U.S . to Austria 
Mr . Regan 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President part icipated in a National Security 
Council meeting . For a list of attendees , see 
APPENPIX "A." 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President went to the Roosevelt Room . 

The President participated in a Issues Briefing 
Luncheon . For a list of attendees , see 
APPENPIX "B. " 

The President went to the new study off of the 
Oval Office . 

The President participated in a meeting to discuss 
current issues , including the tax reform plan 
and American business with : 

James J . Kilpatrick , syndicated columnist 
Larry M. Speakes , Assistant and Principal 

Deputy Press Secretary 
Peter H. Roussel , Special Assistant and 

Deputy Press Secretary 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

2:24 

2:24 2:55 

4:32 5:00 

5:03 

6:36 6:37 p 

7:15 

10:45 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 3, 1985 
DAY 

2:24 p.m. MONDAY 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with White Bouse photographers for his new 
official photograph. 

The President met to discuss East-West relations 
with: 

David Owen, Leader of the Social Democratic 
Party in the United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland (UK) 

Oliver Wright , Ambassador of the United 
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern 
Ireland (UK) to the U.S. 

Vice President Bush 
Kenneth w. Dam, Deputy Secretary of State 
Richard R. Burt, Assistant Secretary of 

State for European and Canadian Affairs 
Peter R. Sommer, Director, European and 

Soviet Affairs, National Security 
Council 

Mr. Poindexter 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with White Bouse Usher, Gary 
Walters . 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

7:45 

9 : 00 

9 : 02 

9 : 37 

OUT 

9 : 32 

9:3( 10:22 

10:22 

10:22 10:24 

10 : 26 10 : 27 

10 : 28 10:30 

10:34 10:56 

11 : 26 11:28 

11 : 29 11 : 30 

11:47 12 :00 

PHONE 

p 

p 

p 

p 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVtTY 

JONE 4, 1985 
DAY 

7:45 a.m. TOESDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with: 
George B. Bush , Vice President 
Donald T. Regan , Chief of Staff 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in a Republican 
Congressional Leadership meeting to discuss 
the tax reform and aid to the contras. For 
a list of attendees, see APPENPIX "A." 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with: 

Representative Trent Lott, CR-Mississippi) 
Mrs. Chester P . (Iona) Lott , mother of 

Representative Trent Lott 
CR- Mississippi) 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President talked with his Assistant for 
Communications , Patrick J. Buchanan. 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Robert C. McFarlane , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
John M. Poindexter , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

The President talked with Alex Kozinsk i , Chief 
Judge, o.s. Claims Court, Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with James D. Todd, Judge, 
Circuit Court for the 26th Judicial District 
of Tennessee . 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with Senator Jake Garn (R-Otab) and the crew 
members of the Space Shuttle "Discovery.• For 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

TBE WBITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT 

12:00 12:19 

12:23 

12:23 12:40 

12: 40 

1:50 

2:0 4 

2:04 

2:56 

3:04 

3:04 

3 : 12 

3 : 17 

3:18 

4:10 

4:18 

2:02 

2:56 

3 : 12 

3 :18 

3 : 32 

4:12 

PHONE 

p 

p 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 4, 1985 
DAY 

11:47 a.m . TUESDAY 

a list of attendees , see APPENDIX • s . • 

The President met with : 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense 
Mr. McParlane 

The President went to the patio outside the Oval 
Office . 

The President had lunch . 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Attorney General Edwin 
Meese III. 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in a Domestic Policy 
Council meeting . For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX •c. • 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President went to the Roosevelt Room. 

The President participated in a briefing on the 
tax reform plan for a group of corporate chief 
executive officers . Por a list of attendees , 
see APPENDIX ·D. · 

Members of the press. 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President talked with Wyatt Durrette, 
Republican nominee for Governor of Virginia . 

The President met with: 
Caspar w. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense 
Mr. McParlane 
Mr. Regan 

The President met with his Assistant and Principal 
Deputy Press Secretary, Larry M. Speakes. 

The President telephoned Kenneth L. Khachigian , 
President of Khachigian Public Relations , 
San Clemente , California . The call was not 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

TBE WBITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN 

4:40 

4:48 

4:52 

5:01 

5:03 

5: 03 

5:16 

5:25 
5:30 

OUT 

4:41 

4:52 

4:57 

5:16 

6:19 
6:19 

PHONE 

p 

' ' 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

completed. 

JUNE 4, 1985 
DAY 

4:18 p.m. TUESDAY 

The President talked with Mr . Khachigian. 

The President met with: 
Henri Pigeat, Chairman of the Board and 

Chief Executive Officer, Agence France 
Presse 

Pierre Rousselin, correspondent for Agence 
France Presse 

Peter B. Roussel, Special Assistant and 
Deputy Press Secretary 

The President met with: 
Nasser Nashashibi , Arab Journalist 
Mr. Poindexter 
Howard J . Teicher, Director, Near East and 

South Asia Affairs, National Security 
Council (NSC) 

The President went to the doctor's office . 

The President went to the White Bouse Library . 

The President participated in a meeting to discuss 
proposed security enhancements and physicial 
alterations at Rancho del Cielo with: 

Dennis E. LeBlanc, Director , Federal 
Relations, Pacific Teleis Group, 
Washington, D. C. 

Steven J. Harrison , Presidential Protection 
Division (PPD), United States Secret 
Service (USSS) 

Raymond A. Shaddick, Special Agent in 
Charge (SAIC) , Presidential Protective 
Division (PPD) , United States Secret 
Servive (USSS) 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President met with: 
Mr. Regan 
J . Lane Kirkland, President, American 

Federation of Labor and Congress of 
Industrial Organizations (A.FL-CIO) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7 : 05 

7:11 7:24 

• • 
7 : 25 10 : 29 

7:25 

8:00? 

10:29 

10 : 29 10 : 41 

10:45 

11:20 

DATE JONE 4, 1985 
TIME DAY 

7:05 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady went to the South 
Grounds . 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
South Grounds to the resideJliiiilrc of Geor e F. 
~ndicated columnist, 

11/1111111111 Chevy Chase , Maryla • 

The President and the First Lady attended a 
private dinner hosted by Mr . and Mrs. Will . 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E." 

The President and the First Lady were greeted 
_ _ inside by Mr . and Mrs. Wjll. 

The Presidential party had dinner . 

The President and the First Lady b·ade farewell and 
returned to their motorcade . 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
will residence to the South Grounds of the 
White House . 

The President and the First Lady returned to t he 
second floor Residence. 

The President retired . 

'' - ~ 

' 
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LOCATlON 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN 

8 : 05 

9 : 35 

9 : 37 

EDT 
9 : 59 

11 : 40 

11 : 44 

OUT -

9:49 

CDT 
11:35 

11 : 44 12 : 00 

12:00 

12 : 00 12 : 47 

12 : 00 

12 : 05 

JUNE 5 , 1985 
TIME DAY 

8:05 a . m. WEDNESDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the South Grounds . 

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the 
South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland . For a 
list of passengers , see APPENDIX "A. " 

The President flew 
AFB to the Will 
City, Oklahoma . 
APPENDIX "B . " 

by Air 
Rogers 

For a 

Force One from Andrews 
World Airport , Oklahoma 
list of passengers, see 

The President deplaned and was greeted by: 
Tom Cole , Oklahoma State Republican Party 

Chairman 
Lew Ward , Oklahoma State Republican 

National Committeeman 
Grace Bolton , Oklahoma State Republican 

National Committeewoman 
Steve Clark, Oklahoma County Republican 

Chairman 
Laurie Vaught, Host Committee 
Jill Kilpatrick , Host Committee 

The President went to his motorcade . 

The President motored from the Will Rogers World 
Airport to the AT&T Technologies Plant . He was 
accompanied by: 

Senator Don Nickles, (R-Oklahoma) 
Mrs . Don (Linda) Nickles , wife of the 

Senator CR- Oklahoma) 

The Presidential party went to the holding room 
and was greeted by Charles L. Brown, Chairman 
of the Board, AT&T . 

The President participated in a tour of the auto­
mated computer division at AT&T Technologies 
and commemorate the plant ' s Silver Anniversary . 

Members of the press. 

The President went to the offstage announcement 
area . 

THe President went to his seat on the platform. 
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l.OCAllON JUNE 5, 1985 
AT&T TECHNOLOGIES PLANT 
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 12 : 15 p. m.~DNESDAY 

IN OUT PHONE 

12 : 19 12 : 37 

12 : 37 

12 : 4 o: 

12 : 40 12 :47 

12 :47 

12 : 47 1 : 05 

1 : 05 

1 : 05 1 : 36 

1:10 

1 : 16 1 : 36 

1 : 37? 

1 :45? 

1 : 45? 2 : 10• 

2 : 10? 

2 : 12 2 :28 

The President was introduced by Mr . Brown . 

The President addressed approximately 10 , 000 
plant employees and their families . 

The President was presented with a gif by Al 
General Manager , Oklahoma City Works , AT&T . 

The President , accompanied by Mr . Basey , went to 
the holding room. 

The President participated in a brief tour of the 
automated computer division . He was accompa­
nied by Mr . Basey . 

The President bade farewell to Mr . Brown and Mr. 
Basey and returned to his motorcade . 

The President motored from the AT&T Technologi es 
Plant to the Skirvin Plaza Hotel . 

The President went to t he offstage announcement 
area . 

The President participated in a fundraising event 
for Senator Nickles ' re-election campaign . 

Members of the press . 

The President went to his seat at the dais in the 
Grand Ballroom. 

The President was introduced by Senator Nickles . 

The President addressed approximately l , 100 guests 
attending the fundraiser . 

The President returned to the holding room . 

The President went to the Crystal Room . 

The President attended a VIP reception with 
Senator and Mrs . Nickles . 

The President returned to his motorcade . 

The President motored from the Skirvin Hotel to 
the Will Rogers World Airport . 
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LOCATION JUNE 5 , 1985 
WILL ROGERS WORLD AIRPORT 
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 

DAY 
2 : 30 p . m. WEDNESDAY 

IN 

2 : 30 

CDT 
2 :35 

OUT PHONE 

EDT 
5 :22 

ACTMTY 

The President was greeted by: 
Phil Bandy, Host Committee 
Mrs . Phil . (Ann) Bandy , Host Committee 
Richard Pralle, Host Committee 
David Lightfoot , Host Committee 

The President flew by Air Force One from the Will 
Rogers World Airport to Dobbins Air Force Base , 
Atlanta , Georgia . For a list of passengers , 
see APPENDIX "C." 



EDT 

CDT 

EDT 

·: 

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS 

Atlanta, Georgia 
Birmingham, Alabama 

LOCATION Washington, D.c. DATE 6 June 1985 

TIME MOVEMENTS 

0953 Depart The Waverly Hotel via Motorcade 

1006 Arrive Northside High School 

1133 Depart Northside High School via Motorcade 

1157 Arrive Dobbins Air Force Base 

1204 Depart Dobbins Air Force Base via Air Force One 

1152 Arrive Birmingham Municipal Airport, Birmingham, Alabama 

1159 Depart Birmingham Municipal Airport via Motorcade 

1212 Arrive Birmingham-Jefferson Civic Center 

1322 Depart Birmingham-Jefferson Civic Center via Motorcade 

1334 Arrive Birmingham Municipal Airport 

1340 Depart Birmingham Municipal Airport via Air Force One 

1555 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland 

1610 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One 

1617 Arrive South Grounds 

1620 Residence 

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7:50 

9:04 

9:05? 9:30? 

9:30? 9:45? 

10:10 10:14 p 

10:57 10:59 p 

11:17 11:23 p 

11:45? 12:00? 

12 : 03 12:10 p 

12 : 16 

12:16 12:50 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JONE 7, 1985 
DAY 

7 : 50 a . m. FRIDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T. Regan , Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Robert c . McFarlane , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

The President talked with Pete Dangerfield, 
General Manager, The Waverly, Atlanta , 
Georgia. 

The President talked with James w. Spain, former 
Ambassador of the o.s. to Turkey and currently 
a Foreign Affairs Fellow, Carnegie Endowment 
for International Peace and Rand Corporation , 
Washingto·n, D.C . 

The President talked with Mrs . Robert (Doris) 
Woll, a resident of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 
who had written to the President about her 
brother killed during World War II and buried 
in Denmark . 

The President met to discuss personnel matters 
with: 

Robert H. Tuttle , Assistant for 
Presidential Personnel 

Mr. Regan 

The President talked with Donald J. Devine, 
Director of the Off ice of Personnel Manage­
ment . 

The President went to the patio outside the Oval 
Office. He was accompanied by Vice President 
Bush. 

The President had lunch with Vice President Bush. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASBI~GTON, D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

12:50 

1 : 00? 1:30? 

1 : 33 

1:33 1:57 

1:57 

2:00 

2:06 2:35 

2 : 44 2:45 p 

DATE JUNE 7, 1985 
TI M E DAY 

12:50 p.m. FRI DAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met for a briefing on possible tax 
reform plan questions at his upcoming briefing 
with economic editors and correspondents with : 

Vice President Bush 
Mr . Regan 
Patrick J . Buchanan , Assistant and Director 

of Communications 
Larry M. Speakes , Assist ant and Principal 

Deputy Press Secretary 
John A. Svahn, Assistant f or Policy 

Development 
David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy 

Assistant 
Alfred B. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and 

Deputy Assistant 
Rusty Brashear , Assistant Press Secretary 
Russell Mack, Director of Public Affairs 

The President went to Room 450 in the Old 
Executive Office Building . 

The President participated in a 
tax reform plan with a group 
editors and correspondents . 
attendees , see APPENPIX •A.• 

Members of the press . 

briefing on the 
of economic 
For a list of 

The President participated in a question and 
answer session with economic editors and 
correspondents. 

The President returned to the oval Office . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President met with: 
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the 

Treasury 
Paul A. Volcker , Chairman of the Board of 

Governors of the Federal Reserve System 
Mr. Regan 

The President talked with his Personal Secretary , 
Kathleen Osborne. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE 

TIME 

JUNE 7 , 1985 
DAY 

2:51 p.m. FRIDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

2 : 51 2 : 57 P The President talked with David Packard, Chairman 
of the o . s .-Japan Advisory Commission, 
Washington, D. C.; and Chairman of the Board 
Hewlett-Packard Corporation , Palo Alto, 
California. 

3 : 00 3 : 01 P The President talked with Mr. Regan. 

3 : 04 

3 : 08 3 :38 

8 : 00? 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
South Grounds. 

The President and the First Lady flew by Mar i ne 
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp 
David , Maryland. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "B." 

The President and the First Lady watched the movie 
"Shooting Party; • 
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LOCATION 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

IN OUT PHONE 

12:06 12 : 11 

8:00< 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JONE 8, 1985 
DAY 

12:06 p.m . SATURDAY 

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation 
on Nicaragua . 

The President and the First Lady watched the movie 
"Big Jake . • 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

LOCATION 

CAMP DAVID , 
MARYLAND 

IN 

2:24 

2:55 

5 : 00 

7 : 00 

9:50 

OUT 

2 : 54 

5 : 07 
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PHONE 

p 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 9, 1985 
DAV 

2:24 p.m. SUNDAY 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds 
of the White House . For a list of passengers , 
see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
second floor Residence . . 

The President talked with Mrs. Melody Green , 
Americans Against Abortion . The President's 
call was broadcast over public address system 
to a rally in Westwood, California . 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President retired. 
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LOCATION 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN 

7 :45 

9 : 03 

9 : 03 

OUT PHOHE 

9 : 32 

9 :32 9:37 

9 : 37 10:02 

10 : 52 p 

10 : 53 p 

11 : 00 p 

11 : 32 

11 : 32 12 : 16 

11 : 32 12 : 08 

JUNE 10 , 1985 

7 : 45 a . m. ~6NDAY 

ACTIVllY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T . Regan , Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national securi ty briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
George P . Shultz , Secretary of State 
Robert c. McFarlane, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Regan 

The President participated in a meeting to discuss 
Central American policy and U. S.-Panarna issues 
with the President of the Republic of Panama . 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A . " 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President telephoned Representative Hamilton 
Fish , Jr . (R-New York) . The call was not 
completed . 

The President telephoned Representative Claude 
Pepper ID-Florida) . The call was not 
completed . 

The President telephoned Representative 
Clarence E. Miller (R-Miller) . The call 
was not completed . 

The President went to the Blue Room . 

The Pr esident hosted a reception for "New 
Republicans ," a group of elected officials who 
have changed their party affiliation within 
the last several years . For a list of atten­
dees, see APPENDIX ns . • 

Name List 
Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President participated in a receiving line . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

12 : 08 

12: 09· 

12:16 

12 : 18 

12 : 18 

1 : 14 

1 :19 

1:36 

1 :48 

2 : 11 

2 :14 

2 : 18 

2 : 18 

our -

1 : 14 

1:39 

1 : 51 

2 : 18 

2 : 31 

p 

R 

p 

R 

DATI JUNE 10 , 1985 
DAY 

12 : 08 p . m. MONDAY 

The President went to the State Dining Room . 

The President addressed approximately 232 guests 
attending the reception . 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President went to the Cabinet Room . 

The President participated in a Issues Briefing 
Luncheon . For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "C." 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President telephoned Senator John P. East 
(R-North Carol ina) . The call was not 
completed . 

The President talked with Representative Pepper . 

The President talked with his Senior Associate 
Counsel , David B. Waller . 

The President was telephoned by Representative 
Fish . The call was not completed . 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with : 

David J . Stern , Commissioner of the 
National Basketball Association (NBA) 

William W. Sharman , President of the Los 
Angeles Lakers Professional Basketball 
Team 

Patrick J . Riley, Coach of the Los Angeles 
Lakers Professional Basketball Team 

Kareem Abdul-Jabbar , player and Captain of 
the Los Angeles Lakers Professional 
Basket- ball Team 

The President went to the Rose Garden . 

The President greeted members of the Los Angeles 
Lakers Professional Basketball Team who had 
just won the National Baksetball Championship 
title . For a list of attendees , see 
APPENDIX "D . " 

Members of the press . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 
OUT -

2 : 29 2 : 34 p 

2:31 

2 : 38 2 : 40 p 

3 : 00 3 : 38 

3 : 40 3 :43 

3 :48 3 : 52 

4 : 05 4 : 19 

4: 20 5 : 07 

4: 26 R 

4 : 49 p 

DATE JUNE 10 , 1985 
DAY 

2 : 29 p . m. MONDAY 

The President talked with Representative Fish. 

The Presi dent returned to the oval Office . 

The President talked with Louis L. Stanton (new 
Judgeship) . 

The President met with : 
Secretary Shul tz 
Mr . McFarlane 

The Presiden t partici pated in a photo opportunity 
with his Cabinet Secretary and Deputy 
Assistant , Alfred H. Kingon and his family . 

The President partici pated in a farewell photo 
opportunity with : 

Fr a nk K. Richardson , depart ing Solictor of 
the Department of the I n t erior 

Mrs . Frank K. (Betty) Richardson , wife of 
the depar ting Solicitor of the 
Department of the Inter ior 

David Richardson , son of the departing 
Solicitor of the Department of the 
Interior 

Paul K. Richardson , son o f the departi ng 
Solicitor of the Department of the 
Interior 

The President met for a pre-interview briefing 
with : 

Mr . Regan 
Pat rick J . Buchanan , Assistant and Director 

of Communications 
Larry M. Speakes , Assistant and Principal 

Deputy Press Secretary 
Mr . Poindexter 

The President participated in a interview with : 
Bill Schultz , Washington Editor for the 

Reader ' s Diges t Magazine 
Mr . Buchanan 

The President was telephoned by Senator East . The 
call was not completed . 

The President telephoned Representative Miller . 
The call was not completed . 



THE~HOUllE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 4 

LOCATION DATI JUNE 10 , 1985 
THE WHITE HOUSE 

~ DAY WASHINGTON, o.c . 5 : 09 p . m. MONDAY 

IN OUT l'tlONE ACl1YfN 

5 : 09 The President went to the Barber Shop . 

5 : 09 5 : 49 The President had a haircut . 

5 : 49 The President returned to the Oval Off ice . 

5:49 5 :50 p The President 
Pitts . 

talked with his Barber , Milton 

5 : 52 The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

5 : 58 5 : 59 p The President talked with Senator Ea.st . 

7 : 15 The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

10 : 15 The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHI NGTON, D. C . 

IN OUT P>IOHE 

7 : 45 

9 : 02 

9:02 9 : 34 

9 : 36 

9 : 36 10 :15 

10 : 15 

10:17 10 :3 0 

10 : 31 10 : 42 

10 : 44 p 

11 : 26 11 : 28 R 

11: 30 11 : 34 

11 : 33 p 

DATE JUNE 11 , 19 85 

TIME 7:45 a . m. ~ESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The Pr esident met with : 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T . Regan, Chief of Staff 

The Pr esident went to the Roosevelt Room . 

The President met to discuss the amendment to the 
Supplemental Appropriations Bi l l to provide 
aid to the Nicaraguan freedom fighters with a 
group Bipartisan Members of Congress . For a 
list of attendees , see APPENDIX "A." 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vi ce Pres i dent Bush 
Robert c . McFarlane , Assistant for Nati onal 

Security Affairs 
John M. Poindexter , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Regan 

The President met with : 
Fred F . Fielding , Counsel 
Mr . Regan 

The President telephoned Representative 
Clarence E. Miller (R- Ohio ) • The call 
was not completed . 

The Pres i dent talked with Representative Miller . 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
wi th : 

Don McGillivray, an old friend of t he 
Pres i dent 's from Santa Barbara , 
California 

Dee McGillivray , an old friend of the 
Pres i dent ' s from Santa Barbara , 
California 

The President telephoned Secretary of State 
George P . Shultz . The call was not compl eted . 
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l.OCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

11 : 36 p 

11 :45 11 : 48 R 

11 : 52 11 : 55 R 

12 : 02 

12 : 02 1 : 17 

12 : 24 R 

1 : 17 

1 : 34 1 : 36 R 

DATI JUNE 11 , 1985 
TIME DAY 

11 : 36 a . m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned Charles z. Wick , Director 
of the U. S . Informationa Agency (USIA) . The 
call was not completed . 

The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt 
(R- Nevada) • 

The Pr esident talked with Secretary Shultz . 

The President returned to the Roosevelt Room . 

The President hosted a luncheon meeting to dsicuss 
the latest developments in space exploration 
and space technology with : 

Thomas O. Paine , Chairman, National 
Commission on Space 

Riccardo Giaconni, Director, Space 
Telescope Institute , The Johns Hopkins 
Universi ty 

Gerard K. O' Neil l , Member of the National 
Commission on Space ; and President , 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of 
Geostar Corporation, Princeton , New 
Jersey 

Laurel L. Wilkening , Vice Provost & 
Professor of Planetary Science , 
University of Arizona , Tucson, Arizona 

Edward Teller , Emeritus Professor of 
Physics at Berkeley and Senior Research 
Fellow, Hoover Institution , Stanford 
University, Stanford , California 

Donald T . Regan, Chief of Staff 
George A. Keyworth II , Science Advisor and 

Director , Office of Science and 
Technology Policy 

Alfred H. Kingen, Cabinet Secretary and 
Deputy Assistant 

John A. Svahn , Assistant for Pol icy 
Development 

The Pr esident was telephoned by Mr . Wick . The 
President ' s Staff Assistant, Dottie Dellinger 
took the call . 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President talked with Secretary Shultz . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

DATii JUNE 11 , 1985 
DAY 

2 : 13 p . m. TUESDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACrMfY 

2 : 13 2 : 18 R The President talked with Senator Laxalt . 

3 : 45 4 : 00 

4 : 09 

4 : 11 

4 : 11 5 : 10 

4 : 35 R 

5 : 10 

5 : 16 

6 : 25 6 : 30 p 

7 : 30 

11 : 15 

The President met with : 
or. Teller 
Mr . McFarlane 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President went to the dentist ' s office . 

The President had a dental appointment . 

The President was telephoned by Mr . Wick . The 
call was not completed . 

The President went to the doctor ' s office . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked with Secretary of Defense 
Caspar w. Weinberger . 

The President had dinner with: 
Nancy Reagan , The First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell , The President ' s 

daughter 
Dr . Richard Davis, The First Lady's brother 
Mrs . Richard (Patricia) Davis , The First 

Lady's sister-in-law 
Mrs . Alfred S . (Betsy) Bloomingdale , widow 

of the former Chairman of the Board of 
Directors of Diners ' Cl ub 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7 : 45 

8 : 47 

8 : 58 

8 : 58 

9 : 32 

9 : 58 

10 : 00 

8 : 48 

9 : 32 

9 : 50 

10 : 00 10 : 20 

10 : 27 

10:27 10 :58 

R 

DATE JUNE 12 , 1985 

7:45 a . m. ~DNESDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President talked with his Assistant for 
National Security Affairs , Robert C. McFarlane . 

The President went to t he Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T . Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President participated in a pre-briefing on 
his upcoming meeting with the Prime Minister 
of India with : 

Vice President Bush 
George P . Shultz , Secretary of State 
Mr . Regan 
Michael H. Armacost , Under Secretary of 

State for Political Affairs 
Harry G. Barnes , Ambassador of the U. S . to 

India 
Richard W. Mur phy , Assistant Secretary of 

State for Near Eastern and South Asian 
Affairs 

Mr . McFarlane 
Craig L. Fuller , Chief of Staff , Office of 

the Vice President 
James Peter Covey, Special Assistant and 

Senior Director, Near East and South 
Asia Affairs , National Security Council 
(NSC) 

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception 
Room. 

The President and the First Lady went to the South 
Grounds . 

The President and the First Lady participated in 
an arrival ceremony in honor of the Prime 
Minister and Mrs . Rajiv Gandhi . 

Members of the press . 

The President escorted Prime Minister Gandhi to 
the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
Prime Minister Gandhi 

(continued) 
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l.OCATIOH 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , O. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

10 : 58 

10 : 58 11 : 38 

11 : 38 

11 : 40 

11 :40 11 :42 

11 :42 

11 : 51 11 : 53 p 

11 : 54 p 

11 : 56 11 : 58 p 

12 :03 12 : 50 

12 : 12 12 : 15 R 

1 : 12 

1 : 12 2 : 17 

JUNE 12 , 1985 

10 : 27 a . m.~EDNESDAY 

Mr . Covey 
Members of the press , in/out 

The President escorted Prime Minister Gandhi to 
the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in a meeting with U. S . 
and Indian officials. For a list of attendees , 
see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and Prime Minister Gandhi returned 
to the Oval Office . 

The President escorted Prime Minister Gandhi to 
the South Grounds . 

The President bade farewell to Prime Minister 
Gandhi. 

Members of the press . 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President talked with Representative Harry M. 
Reid ID-Nevada) . 

The President telephoned Representative 
Sherwood L. Boehlert (R-New York) . 
The call was not completed . 

The President talked with Representative Kika de 
la Garza (D-Texas) . 

The President had lunch with : 
Vice President Bush 
Mr . Regan 
Craig L. Fuller , Chief of Staff , Office of 

the Vice President 

The President presented a birthday cake to Vice 
President Bush at the beginning of the 
luncheon . 

The President talked with Representative Boehlert . 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in a meeting to discuss 
legislative issues with members of the Senate 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 
THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

2 : 17 

2 : 18 

2 : 54 

2 : 58 

4 : 00 

4 : 08 

4 : 32 

5 : 10 

5 : 28 

5 : 36 

5 : 57 

6 : 15 

OUT PHONE 

2 : 46 

3 : 18 

3 : 00 

4 : 12 

4 : 35 

5 : 11 

5 : 38 

5 : 38 

6 : 01 

6 : 18 

R 

p 

R 

p 

R 

p 

R 

R 

DATE JUNE 12, 1985 
DAY 

1 : 12 p . m. WEDNESDAY 

Steering Committee . For a list of attendees , 
see APPENDIX "B . " 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met to discuss the situation in 
Ni caragua with : 

Vice President Bush 
Mr . McFarlane 
John M. Poindexter , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Regan 

The President participated in an interview with 
his Assistant and Director of Communications, 
Patrick J . Buchanan , on behalf of Reader ' s 
Digest 

The President talked with Mr . Regan . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked with Charles z . Wick , 
Director of the U. S. Information Agency 
(USIA) • 

The President talked with Mr . Regan . 

The President talked with Mr . Regan . 

The President talked on a conference line with : 
King Hussein I , King of the Hashemite 

Kingdom of Jordan 
James Peter Covey, Special Assistant and 

Senior Director , Near East and South 
Asia Affairs , National Security Council 
(NSC) 

The Pr esident talked with Mr . Regan . 

The President talked with Charles H. Price III , 
Ambassador of the U. S . to the United Kingdom 
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK) . 

The President talked with Mr . McFarlane . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C . 

IM OUT PMONE 

8 : 05 

9 : 25 

9 :2 5 10:10 

10:10 1 0 :19 

10:24 

10:27 10 : 34 

10:43 11 :20 

2: 17 2: 27 

2 : 33 2 : 40? 

3:08 

3 : 08 3:20 

DATE JUNE 13, 1985 

TIME AU.. 8 : 05 a . m. TttURSDAY 

The President had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
George H. Bush , Vice President 
Donald T . Regan , Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Robert C . McFarlane , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
John M. Poindexter , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

The President went to the South Grounds . 

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the 
South Grounds to Andrews AFB , Maryland . For a 
list of passengers , see APPENDIX "A." 

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews 
AFB to Newark International Airport, Newark , 
New Jersey . For a list of passengers , see 
APPENDIX " B. " 

The President met to discuss personnel matters 
with : 

Robert H. Tuttle , Assistant for 
Presi denti al Personnel 

Mr . Regan 

The President participated in a farewell photo 
opportunity with departing U.S . Ambassadors 
and their families . For a list of attendees , 
see APPENDIX " C. " 

The President went to Room 474 in the Old 
Executive Office Building, the Indian 
Treaty Room . 

The Pr esident participated in a ceremony topresent 
the fourth star insignia to World War II hero , 
James H."Jirnmy"Doolittle . For a list of attendees , 

see APPENDIX "D. " 
Members of the press . 



TIIE WH~ HOUSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN 
page 2 

LOCATION 

THE WHI TE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

3 : 20 

3 : 25 

3 : 25 

3 : 54 

4 : 02 

4: 10 

4 : 58 

5 : 00 

7 : 10 

10 : 30 

OUT PHONE 

3 : 54 

p 

4 : 11 p 

5 : 02 p 

JUNE 13 , 1985 

TIME 
3 : 2 0 p . m. fAURSDAY 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President went t o the Dipl omatic Reception 
Room. 

The President parti cipated in a message tapi ng 
sessi on for : 

Fifteent h Baptist World Congress 
National Ri ght to Life Convention 
Salvation Army ' s Intl Youth Congress 
Generic Message for July 4th 
Public Service Announcements/Savings 

Bonds Program 
WORLD NET 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President telephoned James M. Rosenbaum, U. S . 
At torney for the District of Mi nnesota . The 
call was not completed . 

The President talked with Francis J . Meehan , 
Senior Policy Officer , Office of Management 
Operations , Department of State . 

The Presi dent returned to the second floor 
Resi dence . 

The President talked with Mr . Rosenbaum. 

The President had dinner with : 
The Fi rst Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell , the Pres i dent' s 

daughter 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN 

7:30 

9:00 

9:00 

9:30 

OUT PHONE 

9:30 

9:41 

9:42 9:54 

10:47 11:06 

11:07 

11 : 07 11:23 

DATE JUNE 14, 1985 
TIME DAY 

7:30 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for 

. National Security Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

The President met with: 
Vice President Bush 
Senator William s. Cohen, (R-Maine) 
Andrei Voznesensky, Soviet Poet 
Mr. Regan 
Mr. McFarlane 
Mr. Poindexter 
Jack F. Matlock, Jr., Special Assistant and 

Senior Director, European and Soviet 
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC) 

The President met with: 
William J. Casey, Director of the Central 

Intelligence Agency (CIA) 
Alan Fiers, Director, Latin American 

Affairs, Central Intelligence Agency 

Mr. Regan 
Mr. McFarlane 

The President went to the Rose Garden. 

The President participated in a ceremony to 
present the •c• Flag Awards, to recognize 
corporations, association and professional 
societies for outstanding national private 
sector initiatives. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENPIX "A." 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT 

11 : 23 

11 : 25 11 : 30 

11 : 30 12 : 10 

12:10 

1:02 

1:47 

2:02 

2:05 

2:22 

2:22 

2:25 

2 : 25 

2 : 35 

1 : 00 

1:40 

2:22 

3:18 

2 : 30 

PHONE 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 14 , 1985 
DAY 

11:07 a . m. FRIDAY 

Members of the press. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Regan 

. Mr. McFarlane 

The President met with: 
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision 

Making Information, Washington , D. C. 
Mr. Regan 

The President had lunch. 

The President met with : 
George P. Shultz , Secretary of fatate 
Mr. McFarlane 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President and the First Lady went to the South 
Grounds. 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from the South Grounds to the Fort 
McHenry Monument , Baltimore , Maryland. For a 
list of passengers, see AfPENPIX "B. " 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
Visitor ' s Center holding room . 

The President and the First Lady participated in 
a "Pause for the Pledge of Al legiance • ceremony 
sponsored by the National Flag Day Foundation • . 

Members of the press. · 

The President and the First Lady went to their 
motorcade. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
Fort McHenry Visitor ' s Center holding room to 
the offstage announcement area. 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
stage . 
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LOCATION DATE JONE 14, 1985 
PORT MCHENRY MONUMENT 
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 

TIME DAY 

2:40 p.m. FRIDAY 

IN OUT PHONE 

2:49 

3:10'1 3:15' 

3:10? 

3:18 

3:30 

4:28 

7:10 

8:00 

3:49 

4:30 

7:12 

R 

p 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President signed Proclamation 5353, Flag Day 
and National Flag Week, 1985. 

Members of the press. 

The President addressed the crowd gathereo for 
the Flag Day ceremonies. 

The President was presented with an American Flag 
by a parachutist. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
Fort McHenry Monument to the landing zone. 

The President and the First Lady returned to their 
motorcade. 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from Fort McHenry Monument to Camp 
David, Maryland . For a list of passengers, 
see APPENPIX • s . • 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Casey. 

The President talked with Mr . Casey. 

The President talked with Mr . McFarlane. 

The President and the First Lady watched the movie 
•ceorge Stevens: A Film Maker ' s Journey.• 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

LOCATION 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1 

CATE JUNE 15, 1985 
TIME DAY 

9:33 a . m. SATURDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

9:33 9:39 R The President talked with his Assistant for 
National Security Affairs , Robert c. McFarlane. 

12:06 12:11 

3 : 22 3 : 36 

a: oo· 
R 

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation 
on Civil .Rights . 

The President talked with Mr . McFarlane . 

The President and the First Lady watched the movie 
"The Lion in Winter . • 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

LOCATION 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

IN OUT 

7:16 7 : 20 

8:59 9:04 

9:46 9 : 48 

9:57 9:59 

10:48 11:15 

11:15 11:21 

· 11: 21 

11:21 11 : 36 

12 : 25 

12 : 59 

1 : 01 

1 : 01 

2 : 16 

2 : 19 

2 : 16 

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT R9 NALD REAGAN page 1 

PHONE 

R 

R 

R 

R 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JONE 16 , 1985 
DAY 

7:16 a . m. SONDAY 

The President talked with his Assistant for 
National Security Affairs , Robert C. McFarlane . 

The President talked with Mr. McFarlane . 

The President talked with his Chief of Staff , 
Donald T. Regan. 

The President talked with Mr. McFarlane. 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds 
of the White Bouse . For a list of passengers, 
see APPENPIX "A." 

The President participated in a brief question and 
answer session with members of the press on the 
Trans World Airlines hijacking incident in 
Beirut, Lebanon. 

The President and tbe First Lady went to the 
second floor Residence . They were accompa­
nied by: 

Mr . Regan 
Mr . McFarlane 
Larry M. Speakes , Assistant and Principal 

Deputy Press Secretary 

The President met in the West Ball with : 
Mr . Regan 
Mr . McFarlane 
Mr. Speakes 

The President and the First Lady had lunch in the 
West Ball . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President went to the Situation Room. 

The President participated in a National Security 
Planning Group (NSPG) meeting . For a list of 
attendees , see APPENDIX "B. " 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE JUNE 16 , 1985 
TIME DAY 

2:54 p.m. SUNDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

2 : 54 3:01 R The President talked with his son , Michael E. 
Reagan. 

6 : 00 6 : 03 P The President talked with c . Edward Meyers, 
President and Chief Executive Officer , Trans 
World Airlines (TWA), New York , New York . The 
purpose of the call was to discuss the recent 
hijacking of TWA flight 847 . 

6 : 11 6:16 P The President talked with Mr . McFarlane. 

7 : 00 

8 : 00 

10:45 

8 : 01 R 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President talked with White House Usher, Gary 
Walters. 

The President retired. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE 

TIME 

JUNE 17, 1985 
DAY 

7:05 a.m. MONDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

7:05 7:07 R The President talked with his Assistant for 
National Security Affairs, Robert c. McFarlane. 

7 :40 

7 : 55 

9:03 

9:03 

7 : 57 

9:22 

9:22 9:58 

9:58 10:01 

10:01 10:07 

p 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President talked with Mr. McFarlane. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George B. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

The President met for a farewell photo opportunity 
with: 

Robert M. Kimmitt, departing Deputy 
Assistant for National Security 
Affairs, Executive Secretary of the 
National Security Council (NSC) 

Robert M. Kimmitt, wife of the Deputy 
Assistant for National Security 
Affairs, Executive Secretary of the NSC 

Kathleen Kimmitt , daughter of the Deputy 
Assistant for National Security 
Affairs, Executive Secretary of t he NSC 

Thomas Kimmitt, son of the Deputy Assistant 
for National Security Affairs , 
Executive Secretary of the NSC 

Robert M. Kimmitt, Jr . , son of the Deputy 
Assistant for National Security 
Affairs, Executive Secretary of the NSC 

William Kimmitt, son of the Deputy 
Assistant for National Security 
Affairs, Executive Secretary of the NSC 

The President met with: 
Mr. Regan 
Mr. McFarlane 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT 

10 : 29 

10 : 33 

10:33 11 : 34 

11 : 34 

11: 46 

11:46 12:01 

12:01 

12:04 12:06 

12 : 05 

12:05 12:59 

12:59 

1 : 03 

1 : 15 1:23 

1 : 32 

PHONE 

p 

R 

R 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JONE 17 , 1985 
DAY 

10 : 29 a.m. MONDAY 

The President telephoned Senator Mitch McConnell 
CR-Kentucky). The call was not comple ted . 

The President went to t he Cabinet Room . 

The President participated in an Economic Pol icy 
Council meeting . For a list of at t endees , see 
APPENDI X "A. " 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President went to t he Roosevelt Room . 

The President participated in a briefing on tax 
reform wi th a group of small business leaders . 
For a list of a t tendees , see APPENDI X "B." 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President t alked wi t h the First Lady. 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room . 

The President met for a Issues Briefing luncheon . 
For a list of attendees, · see APPENPIX •c.• 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President was telephoned by Senator Robert c. 
Byrd (D-West Virginia). The call was not 
completed . 

The President met for a photo opportunity and to 
discuss the effect of foreign imports on our 
textile industry with: 

Vice President Bush 
Senator Howell Heflin, CD-Alabama) 
Senator Jeremiah Denton , CR-Alabama) 
Senator Mack Mattingly, CR-Georgia) 
Joe Lanier , Chief Executive Officer and 

Chairman of the Boar d , West Point 
Pepperill Textile Company 

Conrad Fowler , Director of Public Affairs , 
West Point Pepperill Textile Company 

Max L. Friedersdorf , Assistant and 
Legislati ve Strategy Coordinator 

The President returned to the Roosevelt Room. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C . 

IN 

1:32 

1:54 

2 : 09 

2 : 09 

2 : 20 

2 : 23 

2 : 30 

2 : 30 

3 : 04 

3 : 54 

4 : 02 

4 : 13 

4 : 19 

5:25 

6:46 

7 : 00 

OUT PHONE 

1 : 52 

1:59 

2 : 20 

2 : 26 

3 : 54 

4 : 11 

4 : 18 

4 : 22 

5 : 29 

6 : 51 

p 

R 

p 

p 

p 

p 

R 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JONE 17, 1985 
DAY 

1:32 p . m. MONDAY 

The President participated in a meeting t o discuss 
the request for funding in the Defense Author­
ization bill with development of binary 
chemical weapons . For a list of attendees , 
see APPENDIX ·D.· 

The President met to discuss the formation of the 
Blue Ribbon Commission on Defense Management 
with administration officials . For a list of 
attendees , see APPENDIX •E.• 

The President went to the Rose Garden . 

The President announced the formation of the Blue 
Ribbon Commission on Defense Management. For 
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX • p .• 

Members of the press . 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with Senator Byrd. 

The President went to the White House theatre . 

The President participated in a pre- news 
conference briefing with senior White 
House staff . 

The President was telephoned by Senator McConnell. 
The call was not completed . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with James Sipple , a student 
at the University of Baltimore who had wr itten 
to the President asking him to address his May 
1986 graduation exercises. 

The President talked with Senator McConnell . 

The President talked with Mr. Regan. 

The Presidednt talked with Mr . McParlane . 

The President talked with the First Lady . 

The President had dinner . 
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LOCATION DATE JUNE 17, 1985 
THE WHITE BOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, o.c. 8:20 p.m. MONDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

8:20 8:25 R The President talked with his daughter, Maureen 
Reagan Revell. 

10:28 The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7:35 

9:01 

9: 02 9:23 

9:23 10:08 

10:13 10:16 p 

10:51 11:08 

v 

11:05 11:28 

DATE JONE 18, 1985 
TIME OAY 

7:35 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Robert c. McFarlane, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
John M. Poindexter, Deputy As.sistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

The President talked with Senator Arlen Specter 
CR-Pennsylvania) • 

The President met to discuss the tax reform bill 
with: 

John M. Richman , Chairman and Chief 
Executive Officer , Dart and Kraft , 
Inc ., Glenview , Illinois; co- Chairman, 
National Tax Reform Coalition 

Robert L. Woodson, President, National 
Center for Neighborhood Enterprises, 
Washington , D. C.; co-Chairman , National 
Tax Reform Coalition 

James c . Dobson , President, Focus on the 
Family, Arcadia , California ; 
co-Chairman, National Tax Reform 
Coalition 

Mr. Regan 
Linda Chevaz, Deputy Assistant and Director 

of the -Office of Public Liaison 
Members of the press (in/out). 

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming 
meeting with the President of the Republic of 
Tunisia with : 

Vice President Bush 
George P . Shultz, Secretary of State 
Caspar w. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense 
Mr. Regan 
Mr . McFarlane 
Peter Sebastian , Ambassador of t he U.S. to 

the Republic of Tunisia 
(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

11:28 11 : 35 

11 : 35 11 : 52 

11 : 50 v 

11:52 

11:52 12:20 

12:20 

12:20 1:36 

12:25 

1:20 

1:20 1:36 

1:36 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 18 , 1985 
DAY 

11:05 a.m. TUESDAY 

Arnold L. Raphel, Deputy Director , Bureau 
of Politico-Military Affairs, 
Department of State 

Boward J . Teicher , Director, Near East and 
South Asia Affairs, National Security 
Council (NSC) 

The President met with: 
Habib Bourguiba, President of the Republic 

of Tunisia 
Alex Toumayan, interpreter, Department of 

State 
Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President met with President Bourguiba . For 
a list of other u . s . and Tunisian officials 
attending, see APPENDIX ·A.· 

The President escorted President Bourguiba to the 
Cabinet Room. 

The President escorted President Bourguiba to the 
Cabinet Room. 

The President participated 
and Tunisian officials. 
dees , see APPENPIX •s. • 

in a meeting with U.S . 
For a list of atten-

The President escorted President Bourguiba to the 
State Dining Room. 

The President hosted a working luncheon for 
President Bourguiba. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENPIX •c.• 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The Presidential party went to the Family Dining 
Room for lunch . 

The President escorted President Bourguiba to the 
South Grounds . 

The President and President Bourguiba exchanged 
departure statements . 

Members of the press . 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

1 : 52 

2 :13 

2 : 1.7 

2 : 17 

2 : 39 

3: 40 

3:46 

4:59 

5: 01 

6:35 

6 : 45 

6 : 51 

7 : 45 

7:50 

OUT PHONE 

p 

3 :40 

p 

3:49 p 

5:01 R 

5:03 R 

6:39 R 

R 

7 : 50 

DATE JUNE 18, 1985 
TIME DAY 

1 : 52 p . m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned Senator Charles McC . 
Mathias (R-Maryland) . The call was not 
completed . 

The President went to t he doctor ' s office . 

The President went to the White Bouse theatre . 

The President participated in a pre-news 
conference briefing with senior White 
Bouse staff . 

The President talked with Senator Mat hias . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked with Mrs. Richard Stethem, 
mother of Petty Officer Robert Stethem, a navy 
diver· who was slain aboard the TWA airline 
being held hostage by terrorists in Beirut , 
Lebanon . 

The President talked on a conference line with: 
King Hussein I , King of the Bashemite 

Kingdom of Jordan 
Mr . McFarlane 
Ralph B. Sigler, Deputy Director , Situation 

Room 

The President t alked with Vice President Bush . 

The President talked with tlie First Lady . 

The President had dinner . 

The President was telephoned by Edward Novak , 
r esident of Algonquin , Illinois. Mr. Regan 
took the call. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Regan 
Mr. McFarlane 
Larry M. Speakes , Assistant and Principal 

Deputy Press Secretary 

The President went to the Blue Room. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C . 

IN 

8:00 

8:00 

8:43 

8:43 

10:10 

OUT PHONE 

8:43 

8:45 R 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 18, 1985 
DAY 

8:00 p.m. TUESDAY 

The President went to the East Room. 

The President participated in his 30th Press 
Conference . The President ' s remarks were 
broadcast live ov~r nation wide radio and 
television . 

Members of the press. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked with Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz. 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7 : 45 

9 : 01 

9 : 02 

9 : 18 

9:18 

9 : 32 

9 : 32 10 : 00 

10 : 27 10 : 28 

10 : 29 

10 :4 3 10 : 44 

10 : 45 10 : 46 

10:47 

11 : 00 11 : 02 

11 : 03 11 : 05 

p 

p 

p 

p 

p 

JUNE 19 , 1985 
DAY 

7 : 45 a . m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTMlY 

The President had b reakfast . 

The President went to t he Oval Office . 

The President met with his Chief of Staff , 
Donald T . Regan . 

The President met with : 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Mr . Regan 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Robert c . McFarlane , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
John M. Poindexter , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Regan 

The President talked with Thomas M. Scott , 
attorney with Kimbrell , Hamann , Jennings , 
Womack, Carlson and Kniskern law firm, 
Miami , Florida . 

The President t e lephned Stanley Marcus , U. S . 
Attorney for the Southern District of Florida , 
Miami , Florida . The call was not completed . 

The President talked with Mr . Marcus . 

The President talked with Irvin Hicks , Deputy 
Executive Director , Bureau of African Affairs , 
Department of State . 

The President telephoned John P . Ferriter , Deputy 
Chief of Mission , u . s . Embassy , Kinshasa , 
Zaire . The call was not completed . 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with : 

Cdr . David Benning 
Mrs . David Benning 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with Don Petersen, Chairman of the Board and 
Chief Executive Officer of the Ford Motor 
Company . 
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LOCATION 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

DAll! 

TIME 

JUNE 19, 1985 

11 : 07 a . m.~EDNESDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

11:07 11 : 08 P The President talked with Mr. Ferriter . 

11 : 15 

11:18 11 : 26 

EDT 
11:35 

11 : 52 

11 : 55 

12:00 

11 : 45' 

CDT 
11:52 

12:00 12:23 

CDT 
2 : 52 

EDT 
4:52 

The President went to the South Grounds. 

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the 
South Grounds to Andrews AFB , Maryland . For a 
list of passengers , see APPENDIX "A. " 

Enroute , the President participated in an 
interview with : 

Ben Cole , Washington Correspondent for the 
Indianapolis Star 

Lew Hiner , Washington Correspondent for the 
Indianapolis News 

Mr . Regan 
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal 

Deputy Press Secretary 
Max L. Friedersdorf , Assistant and 

Legislative Strategy Coordinator 

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews 
AFB to the Indianapolis International Airport , 
Indianapolis , Indiana . For a list of passen­
gers , see APPENDIX "B." 

Air Force One arrived at Indianapolis Interna­
tional Airport. 

The President deplaned and was greeted by: 
Governor Robert D. Orr , (R-Indiana) 
John M. Mutz , Lt . Governor (R- Indiana) 
William H. Hudnut III , Mayor 

(R-Indianapolis, Indiana) 
Jane A. Reiman, Mayor (R-Carmel , Indiana) 
Anne Garoffolo, Mayor (R- Lebanon , Indiana) 
L. Keith Bulen , Commissioner, International 

Joint Conference , U. S . and Canada 

The President went to his motorcade . 

The President motored from the Indianapolis Inter­
national Airport to Mac ' s Family Restaurant , 
Mooresville , Indiana. He was accompanied by: 

Senator Dan Quayle (R-Indiana) 
Mr . Regan 

(continued) 
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LOCATION DATI 
INDIANAPOLIS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
INDIANAPOLIS , INDIANA 

JUNE 19 , 1985 
DAY 

2 : 52 p . m. WEDNESDAY 

IN OUT PHONE 

5 : 04 5 : 1: 

5 : 15 

5:35 5 : 36 F 

7:10 

7 : 59 

8 : 00 8 : 05 

8 : 05 8 : 54 

8 : 05 

8:07 

8:08 

8:10 

The President flew by Air Force One from Indiana­
polis International Airport to Andrews AFB , 
Maryland . For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "C . " 

The President flew by Marine helicopter from 
Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White 
House . For a list of passengers , see 
APPENDIX "D." 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked with Mr . Regan . 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President and the First Lady went to the South 
Grounds . 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
South Grounds to the National Air and Space 
Museum, 4th Street parking area exit . 

The President and the First Lady attended the 
premiere of the film "The Dream is Alive . • 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by : 
James M. Beggs , Administrator of the 

National Aeronautics and Space 
Administration (NASA) 

Dean Anderson , Under Secretary of the 
Smithsonian 

Walter Boyne , Director of the National Air 
and Space Museum 

The President and the First Lady went to the VIP 
holding room. 

The President was presented with a framed, s igned 
portion of material from the Wright Flyer which 
was taken on a shuttle mission by former Astro­
naut Robert L . Crippen . 

The President and the First Lady went to the off­
stage announcement area . They were accompa­
nied by : 

Capt . Robert L . Crippen , former Astronaut 
and pilot of the Space Shuttle 
Discoverv 

(contl.nued) 
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LOCATION JUNE 19 , 19 85 
NATIONAL AIR AND SPACE MUSEUM 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

TIME DAY 
8:10 p . m. WEDNESDAY 

IN OUT PHONE 

8 :10 

8:53 

8 : 54 8 : 59 

9 : 01 

10 : 03 

ACTIVITY 

Kathryn D. Sullivan, former crew member of 
the Space Shuttle Discovery 

The Presidential party went to the auditorium to 
view the movie . 

The President and the First Lady returned to their 
motorcade . 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
National Air and Space Museum to the South 
Grounds of the White House. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
second floor Residence . 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

9 : 03 9 : 32 

9:32 10 : 05 

10 : 06 

10 : 06 11 : 16 

11 : 16 

11 : 20 11 : 28 

1 1 : 32 

11 : 32 11 : 45 

DATE .JUNJ:; 20 , 1985 

TIME 9 : 03 a . m. ~RSDAY 

The President met with : 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T . Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Robert C . McFarlane , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
John M. Poindexter , Deputy Assistant for 

National Securi ty Affairs 
Mr . Regan 

The President went to the Situation Room . 

The President participated in a National Security 
Planning Group (NSPG) meeting . For a list of 
attendees , see APPENDIX "A." 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with: 

Myroslav Ivan Cardi nal Lubachivsky, Head of 
the Ukrainian Catholic Churc4 

Archbishop Stephen Sulyk , 
Archbishop- Metropolitan of the 
Ukrainian Catholic Church in the United 
States 

Thomas Melady , Catholics for Religious 
Freedom in Totalitarian Nations and 
President of Sacred Heart University in 
Connecticut 

William H. G. FitzGerald , representative of 
Catholics for Religious Freedom in 
Totalitarian Nations 

Edwin Feulner , Jr ., representative of 
Catholics for Religious Freedom in 
Totalitarian Nations ; and President of 
the Heritage Foundation 

Mr . Regan 
Mr . McFarlane 
Linda Chavez , Deputy Assistant and 

Director , Office of Public Liaison 

The President went to the South Grounds . 

The President participated in a ceremony to 
(continued) 



THE WHITE HOUSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN 
page <l 

LOCATION 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

11 : 45 

1 2 : 04 

12 : 04 12 : 42 

12 : 35 12 : 37 R 

12 : 42 

1 : 50 p 

1 : 58 1 : 59 p 

2 : 03 2 : 04 p 

2 : 16 2 : 48 

2 : 58 3 : 02 

3 : 02 

3 : 02 3 : 10 

DATE JUru:. :lU , l~ !!!> 

11 : 32 a . m . ~HURSDAY 

recognize recipients of the 1985 Presidential 
Scholars Program, the Nation ' s highest 
distinction bestowed upon exceptional high 
school students . For a list of attendees , 
see APPENDIX " B." 

Members of the press . 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President went to the patio outside the Oval 
Office . 

The President had lunch with Vice Presi dent Bush . 

The President talked with Mr . McFarlane . 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President telephoned Robert V. Keeley , Senior 
Fellow , Center for Study of Foreign Affairs , 
Foreign Service Institute , Washington , D. C . 
The call was not completed . 

The President talked with Edmund v . Ludwig , Judge , 
Court of Common Pleas of Buck County, ,Seventh 
Judicial District , Doylestown , Pennsylvania . 

The President talked with Joseph J . Farnan , Jr ., 
U. S . Attorney for the District o f De laware , 
Wilmington , Delaware . 

The President met with Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz . 

The President met with: 
Nancy Reagan , The First Lady 
Mother Teresa , founder of the Congregation 

of the Missionaries of Charity; and 
1979 recipient of the Nobel Peace Prize 

Sister Priscilla , companion of Mother Teresa 
Mr . Regan 

The President and the First Lady escorted Mother 
Teresa to the Rose Garden . 

The President participated in a ceremony to 
present the Presidential Medal of Freedom 
to Mother Teresa . 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

3:10 

3:10 3: 15 

3:50 3:51 R 

4 : 28 

4 :55 5:22 

5:58 6:00 R 

6 : 05 6: 09 R 

7 : 15 

10:20 

DATE 

3 : 02 p . m. ~URSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

Members of the press . 

The President , the First Lady , and Mother Teresa 
returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met with: 
The First Lady 
Mother Teresa 
Sister Priscilla 
Mr . Regan 

The President talked with Mr . Keeley . 

The President participated in a ceremony to 
present a Private Sector Initi ative Commenda­
tion to Willard Scott , weatherman on the NBC 
Today Show. 

The President met with : 
Alexandre Hay, President , International 

Committee of the Red Cross 
Jacques Moreillon , International Commit tee 

of the Red Cross 
Jean- Pierre Hocke , International Committee 

of the Red Cross 
Mr . McFarlane 
Howard J. Teicher , Director , Near East and 

South Asia Affairs , National Security 
Council (NSC) 

Richard B. Levine, Deputy Direc t or , 
International Economic Affairs , 
National Security Council (NSC ) 

Mr . Regan 

The President talked with Mr . McFarlane . 

The President talked with Mr . Regan . 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7:45 

8 : 50 

8 : 56 

8:56 

8 : 57 9 : 05 

EDT CDT 
9 : 14 10:49 

11 :13 11 : 15 

11 :48 

12 : 50 

CDT 
1 : 05 

1 : 19 

4:30 

4:38 

5:13 

EDT 
4:22 

1 :25 

5:02 

4:41 

5:15 

R 

R 

R 

p 

R 

p 

DATI JUNE 21. 1985 
DAY 

7:45 a . m. FRIDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President met with his Special Assistant , 
James F . Kuhn . · 

The President went to the South Grounds . 

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the 
South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland . For 
a list of passengers , see APPENDIX "A." 

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews 
AFB to the Dallas Naval Air Station, Dallas , 
Texas . For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "B." 

The President talked with Attorney General Edwin 
Meese III . 

The President was telephoned by President of the 
Republic of El Salvador , Jose Napoleon Durate 
Fuentes . The call was not completed . 

The President was telephoned by Karen Herzberg , 
family member of one of the Americans being 
held hostage aboard TWA Flight 847 in Beirut , 
Lebanon . The call was not completed . 

The President flew by Air Force One from the 
Dallas Naval Air Station to Andrews AFB , 
Maryland . For a list of passengers, see 
~!'PENDIX "C." 

The President talked on a conference call to : 
President Duarte 
Manuel L . Rubio , Staff Member, Situation 

Room 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from Andrews AFB to Camp David, 
Maryland . For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "D." 

The President talked with Mr . McFarlane . 

The President talked with Richard w. Bogosian , 
(continued l 
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lOCATIOH 

CAMP DAVID , 
MARYLAND 

IN OUT Pt<ONE 

5 : 18 

5 : 26 

5:59 

6 : 00 

6 : 09 

6 : 35 

8 : OOi 

5 : 19 

5 : 28 

6 : 00 

6 : 11 

6 : 36 

p 

p 

p 

p 

p 

R 

DATE JUNE 21, 1985 

5 : 13 p . m. ~iIDAY 

Director of East African Affairs , Office in 
the Bureau of African Affairs , Department 
of State . 

The President talked with Roger J . Miner , U. S . 
District Judge for the Northern District of 
New York, Albany , New York . 

The President talked with Vice President Bush . 

The President talked with Richard H. Mills , Judge , 
Appellate Court of Illionis , Fourth Judicial 
District, Virginia , Illinois . 

The President telephoned Roger G. Strand , Judge, 
Superior Court of Arizona , Maricopa Count y , 
Phoenix , Arizona . The call was not completed . 

The President talked wit h Roger L . Wollman , 
Associate Justice , Supreme Court of South 
Dakota , Pierre , South Dakota . 

The President talked with Judge Strand . 

The President and the First Lady watched the movie 
•A View to Kill ." 
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DATE JUNE 22 , 1985 
TIME DAY 

11:22 a . rn. SATURDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

11 : 22 11 :23 R The President talked with William J . Casey, 
Director of the Central Intelligence Agency 
(CIA) • 

12:06 12:11 

1:30 1 : 30 

3:27 3:57 

3:27 R 

3: 57 4:36 

4:00 

4:05 

4:11 4:17 

4: 20 4:30 

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation 
on the federal budget . 

The President had lunch on the patio outside 
Aspen Lodge with: 

Nancy Reagan, The First Lady 
George B. Bush, Vice President 
Robert c. McFarlane, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Craig L. Fuller , Chief of Staff, Office of 

the Vice President 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from Camp David to Andrews AFB, 
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX •A.• 

The President was telephoned by President of the 
Islamic Republic of Pakistan, Mohammad Zia-ul 
Haq . The call was not completed. 

The President and the First Lady participated in a 
ceremony to receive the four slain U.S. Marines 
from El Salvador. 

Members of the press . 

The President and the First Lady depl aned and were 
greeted by Gen . Paul x. Kelley, Commandant of 
the Marine Corps . 

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Gen . 
Kelley, went to the dais and were greeted by : 

Capt . Eli Takesian, Chaplain for the U.S. 
Marine Corps 

Mrs . Paul X. (Barbara) Kelley, wife of the 
Commandant of the Marine Corps 

The President addressed the crowd gathered for the 
ceremony . 

The President and the First Lady paid their 
~espects at each casket and placed Purple 
Hearts posthumously to: 

Sgt. Bobby J. Dickson, U. S. Marine slain in 
El Salvador from Tuscaloosa, Alabama 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

ANDREWS AFB, 
MARYLAND 

IN OUT PHONE 

4: 30 4:35 

4 : 35 

4 : 36 5:05 

5:32 5 : 37 p 

8:00 8 : 02 p 

8 : 15? 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 22, 1985 
DAY 

4:20 p . m. SATURDAY 

Sgt . Thomas T. Handwork , U.S. Marine slain 
in El Salvador from Beavercreek , Ohio 

Cpl . Patrick R. Kwiatkowski , U.S. Marine 
slain in El Salvador from Wausau, 
Wisconsin 

Cpl . Gregory H. Webber , U. S. Marine slain 
in El Salvador from Cincinnati, Ohio 

The President and the First Lady greeted families 
of the deceased and offered condolences . 

The President and the First Lady returned to 
Marine One . They were accompanied by Gen . 
and Mrs . Kelley. 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
Helicopter from Andrews AFB to Camp David , 
Maryland. For a list of passengers , see 
APPENPIX "A . " 

The President talked on a conference line call to : 
President Zia 
Kathleen J . Maloney, Staff Member, 

Situation Room 

The President talked with John M. Walker, Jr ., 
Assistant Secretary, Enforcement & Operations , 
Department of the Treasury. 

The President and the First Lady watched the movie 
"MacKenna's Gold . " 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

LOCATION 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

THE DAI LY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1 
DATE 

TIME 

JUNE 23, 1985 
DAY 

12:07 p.m. SUNDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

12 : 07 12 : 09 P The President talked with Effie M. Skelton , 
mother of George Skelton, correspondent for 
the Los Angeles Times. The purpose of the 
call was to wish Mrs . Skelton a happy 85th 
birthday . 

12:24 12 : 31 P The President talked with former President 
Gerald R. Ford . 

12:41 12 : 45 P The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger . 

1:52 

2:27 

7:00 

10:50 

2 : 20 

Chairman, National Bipartisan Commission on 
Central America; and former Secretary of State . 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds 
of the White House . For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX ·A." 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
second floor Residence. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN 

7 : 45 

9:00 

9: 01 

9 : 31 

OUT 

9:31 

9 : 50 

10:18 10:20 

11 : 06 

11:06 11 :45 

11 : 45 

12:11 

12:11 

1:08 

1:10 

1:31 

1:35 

2:07 

2:07 

1:08 

1:34 

1:40 

3:40 

PHONE 

p 

p 

p 

R 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 24 , 1985 
DAY 

7:45 a . m. MONDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the oval Office. 

The President met with his Chief of St aff , 
Donald T. Regan . 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Robert C. McFarlane , Assistant for National 
Security Affairs 

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for 
National Security Affairs 

Mr. Regan 

The President talked with Representative Toby Roth 
CR-Wisconsin) . 

The President went to the Roosevelt Room. 

The President participated in a meeting to the tax 
reform proposal with a group of Governors. For 
a list of attendees , see APPENPIX • A.• 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in a Issues Briefing 
luncheon . For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX •s . • 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President telephoned 
with Gibson, Dunn and 
Angeles , California . 
completed . 

Roy D. Miller , attorney 
Crutcher law firm, Los 
The call wes not 

The President talked with his Special Assistant 
and Deputy Press Secretary, Peter H. Roussel . 

The President talked with Mr . Miller . 

The President went to the Situation Room . 

The President parti cipated in a National Security 
Planning Group (NSPG) meeting with: 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

3:40 

4:02 4:25 

4:35? 4:40? 

4:40? 4:45? 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 24, 1985 
DAY 

2:07 p.m. MONDAY 

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State 
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the 

Treasury 
Caspar w. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense 
William J . Casey, Director of the Central 

Intelligence Agency (CIA) 
Gen. John w. Vessey, Jr. , Chairman of the 

Joint Chiefs of Staff (JCS) 
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff 
Robert C. McFarlane , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
John M. Poindexter , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met to discuss the progress being 
· made in cancer research with: 

Armand Hammer , Chairman and Chief Executive 
Officer , Occidental Petroleum Company, 
Los Angeles; and Chairman , President's 
Cancer Panel 

Mr . Regan 
John A. Svahn , Assistant for Policy 

Development 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with: 

Representative Helen Delich Bentley , 
(R- Maryland) 

Mrs . Susan Peters Kogut , physical education 
teacher from Joppa, Maryland; and the 
National Association of Sports & 
Physical Education ' s "Physical 
Educator of the Year" 

Leonard Kogut, husband of Susan Peters Kogut 
Alan M. Kranowitz, Deputy Assistant for 

Legislative Affairs 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with: 

Senator Strom Thurmond, (R-South Carolina) 
Representative Floyd Spence, (R-South 

Carolina) 
Sherrie Nute, artist specializing in 

historical settings; and presented the 
President with a painting of the White 
House 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

4:45? 4:50? 

4:50? 4:55? 

4:55? 5:00? 

5:00? 5:05? 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JONE 24, 1985 
DAY 

4:40 p.rn. MONDAY 

David Nute , husband 
David Nute, Jr ., son 
Ashley Nute, daughter 
Mrs . Louis Crawford, mother of artist 

Sherrie Nute 
Mr. Kranowitz 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with: 

Representative John R. Kasich, (R-Ohio) 
Jimmy Crum, Sports Director of WCBM-TV, 

Columbus, Ohio; and has worked 
extensively with handicapped children 

Mr. Kranowitz 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with Senator Orrin G. Batch (R- Otah) and 
members of the University of Utah ' s Women's 
Gymnastics team . For a list of attendees, 
see APPENPIX •c. • 

The President met with: 
Mary Danforth, daughter of the Senator 

CR-Missouri) 
Don F . Wiegand, sculptor from St . Louis, 

Missouri; who presented the President 
with a newly commissioned sculpture of 
Mark Twain 

Michael Witunski, President of the Missouri 
Historical Society 

Henry Sweets, Curator of the Mark Twain 
Boyhood Horne 

Michael Fagan, Member, Missouri Historical 
Society 

Jack Sharr, financier of the commissioned 
sculpture of Mark Twain 

Frederick D. McClure, Special Assistant for 
Legislative Affairs (Senate) 

The President met with: 
Senator Jesse Helms, (R-North Carolina) 
Mrs. Jesse (Dot) Helms, wife of the Senator 

CR-North Carolina) 
Dorthy Borne Decker, artist; and presented 

the President with a portrait of 
himself 

Julie Decker, daughter of artist, Dorothy 
Borne Decker 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

5 :11 

5:11 5 :43 

5:43 

5:47 

5:53 5 :54 . R 

6:00 

7:01 

7:03 7:16 

7:16 

7:16 8:39 

7:20 

7:55 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 24, 1985 
OAY 

5:00 p . m. MONDAY 

Louise Ailor , sister of artist, Dorothy 
Horne Decker 

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and 
Legislative Strategy Coordinator 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President had a haircut. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked with his former Deputy Chief 
of Staff , Michael K. Deaver. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President and the First lady went to the South 
Grounds . 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
South Grounds to the residence of Senator 
Edward M. Kennedy CD- Massachusetts) , McLean, 
Virginia. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Senator Edward M. Kennedy, CD-Massachusetts) 
Jacqueline Kennedy Onassis, widow of former 

President John F. Kennedy 
Caroline Kennedy, daughter of the former 

President; and Co-Chairman of the John 
F. Kennedy Library Fundraiser 

Mrs . Robert F. (Ethel) Kennedy , widow of 
former Senator Robert F. Kennedy 
(D-Massachusetts) 

The President and the First Lady attended a Fund­
raising Reception for the John F. Kennedy 
Library Foundation. 

Members of the press (in/out). 

The Presidential party went to the dining room and 
participated in a receiving line . 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
Library for refreshments . They were escorted 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

SENATOR KENNEDY ' S 
MCLEAN, VIRGINIA 

IN OUT PHONE 

8:05 

8:05 

8 : 10 

8 : 25? 

8 : 37 

8 : 39 8 : 53 

8 : 54 

8 : 58 9 : 02 R 

11 : 15 

RESIDENCE 

by: 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

Senat or Kennedy 
Mrs . Onassis 
Caroline Kennedy 
Mrs . Kennedy 

JUNE 

7:55 

24 , 1985 
DAY 

p.m. MONDAY 

John F . Kennedy , Jr . , son of the former 
President; Co-Chairman of the John F . 
Kennedy Memorial Library Fundraiser 

The Presidential party went to the outside tented 
area . 

The President was presented with a memento from 
President Kennedy ' s Oval Office desk by 
Senator Kennedy. 

The President addressed invited guests attending 
the reception . 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
holding room . They were accompanied by: 

Senator Kennedy 
Caroline Kennedy 

The President and the First Lady returned to their 
motorcade . They were accompanied by : 

Senator Kennedy 
Caroline Kennedy 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
Kennedy residence to the South Grounds of t he 
White House . 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz . 

The President retired. 



• 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7:45 

9:02 

9:02 

9:29 

9 : 29 

9:58 

9:58 10:16 

10:24 10:25 

10:26 

11:06 11:07 

11:27 11:29 

p 

p 

R 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 25, 1985 
DAY 

7:45 a . m. TUESDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the oval Off ice. 

The President met with his Chief of Staff, 
Donald T. Regan. 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National 
Security Affairs 

John M. Poindexter , Deputy Assistant for 
National Security Affairs 

Mr. Regan · 

The President met with : 
Prince Iba Saultan Al Saud Bandar , 

Ambassador of the Kingdom of Saudi 
Arabia to the U. S. 

Richard w. Murphy, Assistant Secretary of 
State for Near Eastern and South Asian 
Affairs 

Mr . Regan 
Mr. McFarlane 
Mr. Poindexte r 
Howard J. Teicher, Director, Near East and 

South Asia Affairs, National Security 
Council (NSC) 

The President talked with Thomas M.T. Niles, 
Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for 
European and Canadian Affairs . 

The President telephoned Frank Shakespeare , 
Presidednt/Vice Chairman, RKO General, Inc.; 
Chairman of the Board for International Broad­
casting, New York , New York. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Shakespeare . 

The President participated in a farewell photo 
opportunity with: 

Marilyn L. Wright, departing Staff Member, 
White Bouse Medical Unit 

Dr. T. Burton Smith, Physician to the 
President 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT 

11 : 29 11 : 51 

12 : 05 

12:05 

1:18 

1 :47 

1:47 

3:00 

3:05 

1:18 

3:00 

3:10 

PHONE 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 25, 1985 
DAY 

11 : 29 a.m. TUESDAY 

The President participated in a meeting to discuss 
personal correspondence with: 

Fred F . Fielding, Counsel 
Kathleen Osborne, Personal Secretary 

The President went to the State Dining Room. 

The President hosted a bipartisan Congressional 
leadership luncheon. For a list of attendees , 
see APPENPIX "A." 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to the Situation Room. 

The President participated in a National Security 
Planning Group {NSPG) meeting with: 

George P . Shul t z, Secretary of State 
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the 

Treasury 
Caspar w. Weinberger , Secretary of Defense 
William J . Casey, Director of the Central 

Intelligence Agency {CIA) 
Gen. John w. Vessey , Jr., Chairman of the 

Joint Chiefs of Staff {JCS) 
Mr . Regan 
Mr. McFarlane 
Mr. Poindexter 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with: 

Andy North , professional golfer and winner 
of the 1985 U. S. Open Golf Tournament 

Mrs . Andy {Sue) North, wife of the 
professional golfer and winner of the 
1985 U.S . Open Golf Tournament 

Nicole North, daughter of the professional 
golfer and winner of the 1985 U.S . Open 
Golf Tournament 

Andrea North, daughter of the professional 
golfer and winner of the 1985 U.S. Open 
Golf Tournament 

Mr. Regan 
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Deputy Assistant 

and Director of Scheduling 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C . 

IN 

4 :24 

4:28 

5: 13 

7 : 05 

10 : 40 

OUT PHONE 

5:14 p 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 25 , 1985 
CAY 

4 : 24 p . m. TUESDAY 

The President went to the doctor ' s office . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked with his Assi stant and 
Legislative Coordinator, Max L. Friedersdorf . 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell , the President ' s 

daughter . 

The President retired. 
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LOCATION 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

7 : 3 1 

8:4l 

8 : 48 

9 : 14 

OUT PHONE 

9 : l ~ 

9:15 9 : 34 

9:34 10 : 01 

10:02 

10 : 02 10 : 58 

10 : 58 

11 : 04 

11:04 12 : 01 

12 : 01 

JUNE 26 , 1985 
Do\Y 

7 : 30 a . m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

The President went to the first floor family 
dining room. 

The Presiden t attended a breakfa st meeting with 
Republican Members of the House Ways and Mean 
Committee . For a list of attendees , see 
APPENDIX "A. " 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with his Chief of Staff , 
Donald T . Regan . 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Robert C. McFarlane , Assistant for National 
Security Affairs 

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for 
National Security Affairs 

Mr . Regan 

The President went to the Situation Room. 

The President participated in a National Security 
Planning Group (NSPG) meeting with : 

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State 
Caspar w. Weinberger , Secretary of Defense 
William J . Casey, Director of the Central 

Intelligence Agency (CIA) 
Gen . John w. Vessey , Jr . , Chairman of t he 

Joint Chiefs of Staff (JCS) 
Mr . Regan 
Mr . McFarlane 
Mr . Poindexter 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President went to the Cabinet Room . 

The President participated in a meeting to discuss 
personnel appointments with Republican Members 
of Congress . For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "B." 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 
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LOCATlOH 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN 

12 : 02 

1 : 00 

1 : 25 

1 : 49 

2 : 00 

2 : 00 

2 : 12 

2 : 29 

4 : 00 

5 : 03 

5 : 17 

6 : 30 

6:38 

OUT PtlONE 

, 

1 : 04 

1 : 29 

p 

2 : 12 

2 : 35 p 

p 

5 : 30 p 

6 : 41 R 

DATI JUNE 26 , 1985 
DAY 

12 : 02 p . m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had lunch . 

The President pa~ticipated in a photo opportunity 
with: 

Cdr . Patrick w. Dunne , new Naval Aide 
Edward v. Hickey , Jr . , Assistant and 

Director for Special Support Services 

The Pr esident participated in a photo opportunity 
with : 

Peter H. Roussel , Special Assistant and 
Deputy Press Secretary 

Mrs . Dewey Roussel , mother 

The President telephoned his Speechwriter , Peggy 
Noonan . The call was not completed . 

The President went to the East Room. 

The President addressed a group of teachers 
selected as finalists for a future space 
shuttle flight in early 1986 . For a list 
of attendees, see APPENDIX •c .• 

Members of the press . 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The Pr esident talked with Dennis E. LeBl anc , 
Director of Federal Relations , Pacific Telesis 
Group , Washington , D. C. 

The President telephoned Senator Charles Mee . 
Mathias (R-Maryland) . The call was not 
completed . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The Pr esident talked wi th Philip Daigmeault , 
resident of Newington, Connecticut , who had 
written recently about the President not 
salut ing the American Flag . 

The President had dinner with his daughter, 
Maureen Reagan Revell . 

The President talked with Senator Mathias . 
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LOCATION DAT'l JUNE 26 , 1985 
TIME DAY THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON , D. C. 9 : 01 p . m. WEDNESDAY 

IN OUT PtlONE ACTIVITY 

9 : 01 9 : 12 R The President talked with the First Lady in 
Beverly Hills , California . 

9:50 The President retired . 
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LOCATION 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WAS HINGTON, D. C . 

IN OUT PHONE 

7 : 45 

9 : 00 

9 : 01 9 : 32 

9 : 32 10 : 02 

11:31 

11 : 31 11 : 45 

11 : 45 

12 : 00 

1 : 20 1 : 25 

1 : 30 1 : 48 

1 : 50 1 : 54 

oJ U N .t:; ~ I , .l !:11:1 !> 

7 : 45 a . m. 'M\'URSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with his Chief of Staff , 
Donald T . Regan . 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Robert C . McFarlane , Ass i stant for National 
Security Affairs 

John M. Poindexter , Deputy Assistant for 
National Security Affairs 

Mr . Regan 

The President went to Room 450 in the Old 
Executive Office buil ding . 

The President participated in a briefing for 
state and local officials on tax reform. 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press . 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President had lunch . 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne 
and members of her family . 

The President met to discuss proposed legislation 
which would provide for delinquent taxpayers 
with: 

James A. Baker III , Secretary of the 
Treasury 

Senator Alan J. Dixon , (D- Illinois) 
John A . Svahn, Assistant for Policy 

Development 
Max L. Friedersdorf , Assistant and 

Legislative Strategy Coordinator 
M. B Oglesby , Jr ., Assistant for Legislative 

Affairs 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with his Assistant for Political Affairs , 
Edward J . Rollins and members of his famil y . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

2 : 18 2 : 26 

4 : 01 4 : 25 

4 : 30'. 4 : 35 

4 : 35 '. 4 : 40 

4 : 40? 4 : 451 

4 : 52 

DAlE JUNE 27 , 1985 

2 :18 p . m. ~SURSDAY 

The President met with Mr . Regan . 

The President met to discuss personnel matters 
with : 

Robert H. Tuttle , Assistant for 
Presidential Personnel 

Mr . Regan 

The Pr esident met with : 
George Grune , Chairman of the Board , 

Reader ' s Digest ; and presented the 
Presi dent with a leather bound copy of 
the May , 1985 , issue of Reader ' s Digest 

Ken Gi lmore , Editor in Chief , Reader ' s 
Digest 

The Pr esident participated in a farewell photo 
opportunity with : 

Paul B. S i mmons , departing Special 
Assistant for Policy Development and 
Director of Policy Information 

Mrs . Paul B. (Carol) Simmons , wife of the 
departing Special Assistant for Policy 
Development and Director o f Policy 
Information 

John A . Svahn , Assis t ant for Pol icy 
Development 

The President participated in a farewell photo 
opportunity with: 

Cdr . James A. Rispoli , depart ing Commanding 
Officer , Camp David , Naval Support 
Fac il ity , Thurmont , Maryland 

Mrs . James A. (Carol ) Rispoli , wife of the 
departing Commanding Officer, Camp 
David , Naval Support Facility, 
Thurmont , Maryland 

Christina Rispoli , daughter of the 
departing Commanding Officer, Camp 
David 

Joseph Rispoli , son of the departing 
Commanding Off i cer , Camp David 

Edward V. Hickey , Jr . , Assistant and 
Director for Speci al Support Services 

Maj . Robert I . Ivany , Army Aide 

The President went to the South Grounds . 
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l.OCATlOH 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

4 : 52 4 : 58 

4 : 58 

5 : 06 

6 : 30 

10 : 00 

DATE JUNE 27 , 1985 
DAY 

4 : 52 p . m. THURSDAY 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with Senator Jesse Helms (R-North Carolina) and 
race car driver Richard Petty . For a list of 
other attendee"s , see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press . 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President had dinner in the study . 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D.C. 

IN 

7:45 

9:30 

9 :43 

9 : 48 

OIJT PHONE 

9:43 

9 : 58 

~ Q2l: 
10 : 04 10 : 37 

10 : 40 

10 : 45 11 : 13 

11 : 13 

11:13 11 : 15 

11:15 

11:20? 11:25? 

11:25? 

11:30? 12:05? 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

JUNE 28, 1985 
DAY 

7:45 a . m. FRIDAY 

The President met with his Special Assistant, 
James F . Kuhn. 

The President went to the South Grounds . 

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the 
South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland . For a 
list of passengers, see APPENPIX "A." 

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews 
AFB to Chicago O' Hare Airport, Chicago , 
Illinois . For a list of passengers , see 
APPENDIX "B. " 

The President deplaned and was greeted by : 
Governor James R. Thompson , (R-Illinois) 
Lt . Col . Wallace w. Whaley, Commander , 

483rd Tactical Airlift Group, USAF 
Reserve 

Mrs . Wallace w. Whal ey , wife of the 
Commander , 483rd Tactical Airlift 
Group , USAF Reserve 

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the 
Chicago O' Hare Airport to Bloom High School , 
Chicago Heights , Chicago. For a list of pas­
sengers , see APPENPIX "A • 

The President went to his motorcade. 

The President motored from the Bloom High School 
landing zone to the school's rear entrance. He 
was accompanied by Mr. Regan. 

The President was greeted by the Principal of 
Bloom High School, Ron Patton. 

The President went to a classroom and participated 
in a photo opportunity with Chicago Heights 
area volunteers . 

The President went to the Teacher ' s Lunch Room. 

The President attended a luncheon meeting with a 
group of Chicago community leaders to discuss 

(continued) 
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LOCATION DATE JUNE 28 , 1985 
BLOOM HIGH SCHOOL TIME OAY 

CHICAGO HEIGHTS, ILLINOIS 11:30 a . m. FRI DAY 

IN 

12:05? 

12:10 

OUT PHONE 

12:10? 12:25? 

12:25? 

12:30? 

12:35? 

12:45? 

12:47 

1:05 

1:10? 

1:00? 

1:10? 1:15? 

1 : 19 

1 : 45 

Cl!l'. 
1 : 54 

1 : 45 

~ 
4 : 14 

ACTIVITY 

the tax plan . For a list 
AffliaiQI~ •·c, " 

of attendees, see 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President went to the holding room. 

The President went to the Library . 

The President participated in a meet ing with 
family members of Chicago area TWA hijacked 
hostages . For a list of attendees , see 
AffENPI X " D. • 

The President returned to the holding room . 

The President went to the offstage announcement 
area. 

The President went to his seat on the outside 
platorm. 

The President was introduced by Governor Thompson . 

The President addressed the citizens of Chicago 
Heights on t he tax plan. 

Members of the press. 

The President returned to the holding room . 

The President ret urned to his motorcade. 

The President motored from the Bloom High School 
building to the landing zone . He was accompa­
nied by Mr. Regan . 

The President flew by Marine hel i copter from 
Bloom High School to Chicago O'Hare Airport, 
Chicago, Illinois . For a list of passengers , 
see AffENPIX ~, • 

The President deplaned and was greeted by 
Arthur N. Chawron, Base Operations Officer, 
483rd Tactical Airlift Group, USAF Reserve. 

The President flew by Air Force One from Chicago 
O'Hare Airport to Andrews AFB , Maryland. For 
a list of passengers , see APPENPIX "E." 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

LOCATION 

ANDREWS AFB , 
MARYLAND 

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 3 
DATE 

TIME 

JUNE 28 , 1985 
DAY 

4:24 p . m. FRIDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

4:2 4 4:32 The President flew by Marine helicopt er from 

4:35 

4:37 

5:11 

5:11 

6:14 

6:16 

7:00 

9:04 

10:30 

p 

6:16 

4:22 R 

9:08 R 

Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White 
House . For a list of passengers, see 
APPENPIX •A, • 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President telephoned 
with Gibson, Dunn and 
Angeles, California . 
completed . 

Roy D. Miller , attorney 
Crutcher law firm, Los 
The call was not 

The President went to the Situation Room . 

The President participated in a National Security 
Planning Group (NSPG) meeting with : 

George P, Shultz, Secretary of State 
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the 

Treasury 
Caspar w. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense 
Edwin Meese III, Attorney General 
William J , Casey , Director of the Central 

Intelligence Agency (CIA) 
Gen . John w, Vessey, Jr,, Chairman of· the 

Joint Chiefs of Staff (JCS) 
Donald T. Regan , Chief of Staff 
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 

The President talked with Mr. Miller. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President had dinner in the study. 

The President talked with Mr . McFarlane . 

The President retired. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C . 

IN OUT PHONE 

7 : 45 

8 : 17 8:21 

10 : 21 10 : 31 

10 : 59 11 : 15 

11:41 11: 43 

11 :47 

12 : 06 12 : 11 

12 : 15? 12 : 20? 

12 : 22 

12 : 32 12 : 34? 

12 : 35 

5: 14 5 : 22 

7 : 25 11 : 16 

7 : 29 11 : 16 

7:29 11 : 16 

7:29 11:16 

7 : 29 11:16 

p 

R 

R 

p 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JUNE 29. 1985 
DAY 

7 :45 a . m. SATURDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President talked with his Assistant for 
National Security Affairs , Robert c. McFarlane . 

The President t alked with his Chief of Staff , 
Donald T. Regan . 

The Pr esident met with his Special Assistant , 
J ames F. Kuhn . 

The President talked wi th Mr . Regan . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation 
on counter -intelligence activities . 

The President made an audiotaped message for the 
American Freedom Festival . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President met with his Physician , Dr . 
T. Burton Smith . 

The President and the Fi rs t Lady had lunch . 

The Pres i dent t alked with Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz . 

The President and the First Lady hosted a private 
dinner par t y for : 

Claire Booth Luce , Member , President ' s 
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board 

Michael K. Deaver , President , Michael K. 
Deaver and Associates , Inc ., 
Washington, D.C. and former Deputy 
Chief of Staff 

Mrs. Michael K. (Carolyn) Deaver , wife of 
the President, Michael K. Deaver and 
Associates , Washington, D. C. 

Richard M. Helms , President , Safeer 
Company; and former Deputy Director , 
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) 
(Nixon Administration) 

Mrs . Richard M. (Cynthia) Helms , wife of 
the President , Safeer Company 

!continued) 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN O\JT PHONE 

7:50 11:16 

7:50 11:16 

8:05 

9: 29 

9:31 

9 : 38 

11:16 

11:50 

9:32 

9:39 

p 

p 

DATE JUNE 29. 1985 
TIME DAY 

7:25 p.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

Robert c. McFarlane, Assistant for National 
Security Affairs 

Mrs . Robert C. (Jenda) McFarlane, wife of 
the Assistant for National Security 
Affairs 

The Presidential party had dinner in the second 
floor Yellow Oval Room . 

The Presidential party went to the White House 
theatre to watch the movie "Rambo II." 

The President talked with Paul Fisher, White House 
Projectionist . 

The President talked with Mr . Fisher . 

The President and the First Lady bade farewll to 
their guests and returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President retired. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

8:45 

9:30 9:32 

10:29 10 : 30 

10:38 10 : 39 

12 : 35 

1 : 05 

1:53 

2 :46 

4:07 

4 : 32 

4 : 55 

5 : 13 

5 : 16 

5:51 

6:01 

6:11 

6:24 

6:44 

6:44 

1:11 

1 : 54 

2 : 48 

4:11 

4:34 

5 : 14 

5 : 17 

5:53 

6:05 

6:25 

6:45 

p 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

p 

R 

p 

R 

DATE JONE 30, 1985 
TIME DAY 

8:45 a.m. SONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President talked with his Assistant for 
National Security Affairs , Robert C. McFarlane. 

The President talked with Mr. McFarlane. 

The President talked with Mr. McFarlane. 

The President and the First Lady had lunch . 

The President talked with his Chief of Staff , 
Donald T. Regan. 

The President talked with Mr. McFarlane. 

The President talked with Mr . McFarlane . 

The President talked with Mr. Regan. 

The President talked with Mr . Regan. 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President talked with the First Lady . 

The President talked with Maj. Leroy w. Edwards, 
Jr ., who was enroute to Rhein Main Air Force 
Base, Germany. 

The President made an Address to the Nation 
announcing the release of the American hostages 
aboard TWA flight 847 . The President ' s remarks 
were broadcast live over nation wide 
radio and television . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked with Mr. Regan. 

The President and the First Lady went to 
Diplomatic Reception Room. 

The President and the First Lady greeted : 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

6:45 

6:48 ~ 7:05 

7:05 9:45 

9:45 

9:45 10:04 

10:04 

10 :45 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JONE 30 , 1985 
DAY 

6:44 p.m. SONDAY 

Mrs . George P . (Helena) Shultz, wife of 
the Secretary of State 

The Presidential party went to the South Grounds. 

The President ial part y motored from the South 
Grounds to the Shultz residence, 5303 Falmouth 
Road, Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President and the First Lady attended a 
private dinner hosted by Secretary and 
Mrs. Shultz. 

The President and the First Lady returned to their 
motorcade . 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
Shultz' residence to the South Grounds of the 
White Bouse. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
second floor Residence. 

The President retired. 
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